State of Illinois) SS
Belvidere, Illinois)
BELVIDERE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA

February 2, 2026

Convened in the Council Chambers, 401 Whitney Blvd, Belvidere, IL at 6:00 p.m.
(1) Roll Call:

(2) Pledge of Allegiance:
Invocation:

(3) Public Comment: (Please register with the City Clerk):
(4) Approval of Minutes:

(A) Approval of Minutes of the regular meeting of the Belvidere City Council of
January 20, 2026; as presented.
(5) Public Hearing: None.
(6) Special Messages and Proclamations:
(7) Approval of Expenditures: None.
(8) Committee Reports and Minutes of City Officers:
(A) Approval of Minutes of the regular Committee of the Whole — Public Safety

and Finance and Personnel of January 26, 2026; as presented.

(9) Unfinished Business: None.

Page 1 0of 2



(10) New Business:

(A)Ord. #751H — 1% Reading: An Ordinance Amending Sections 34-1, 34-2, 34-
3, 34-4, and 34-5 of the City of Belvidere Municipal Code Describing the
City’s Wards.

(B)Res. #2026-1: A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Enter into a Contract
for the Purchase of Electricity from the Lowest Cost Electricity Provider for
the Purposes of Street Lighting and Commercial Accounts through the
Northern Illinois Municipal Electric Collaborative Bid Process.

(C)Res: #2026-2: A Resolution Authorizing Certain Annual Parades for 2026.

Motions forwarded from Committee of the Whole — Public Safety, Finance & Personnel
of January 26, 2026.

Motions of Public Safety - Vice-Chairman Jerry Hoiness.
(A)Motion to authorize termination of the Brycer Compliance Engine agreement
and authorization to enter an agreement with First Due for compliance
reporting services.

Motions of Finance and Personnel — Chairwoman Frank.

(B) Motion to accept donation in the amount of $1,000 from Midwest
Refrigerated Services, Inc., for the Eagle Scout Project — Santa Claus House.

Motions of Public Works — Chairwoman Sandra Gramkowski.

(C) Motion to approve the grant agreement from the Federal Railroad
Administration, in the amount 0f$1,666,279.00, for phase I engineering and
environmental review of the Appleton Road Grade Separation Project, and to
authorize the Mayor to sign all documents required for the grant award.

(D) Motion to approve the low bid from Fisher Excavating, in the amount of
$1,380,432. 25, to complete the Parking Lot #7 and Kishwaukee Overlook

Project and concur with IDOT on the award of this project to Fisher
Excavating. This work will be paid for from grant funds and capital funds.

(11)  Other: None.

(12) Adjournment:

Page 2 of 2



State of Hlinois) SS
Belvidere, Illinois)
BELVIDERE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES

Date: January 20, 2026

Convened in the Belvidere Council Chambers, 401 Whitney Blvd, Belvidere, Illinois
at 6:00 p.m.

Call to order by Mayor Morris.

(1) Roll Call: Present: J. Albertini, R. Brereton, M. Fleury, W. Frank, J. Hoiness,
M. McGee, C. Montalbano and R. Peterson

Absent: S. Gramkowski and C. Stevens.

Other staff members in attendance:

Public Works Director Brent Anderson, Budget and Finance Officer Sarah Turnipseed,
Director of Buildings Kip Countryman, Police Chief Shane Woody, Fire Chief Shawn
Schadle, City Attorney Mike Drella, City Treasurer Mary Volkey and City Clerk Erica
Bluege.

(2) Pledge of Allegiance:
Invocation: Mayor Morris.

(3) Public Comment:

(4) Approval of Minutes:

(A) Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of the Belvidere City Council of
January 5, 2026, as presented.

Motion by Ald. Peterson, 24 by Ald. Fleury to approve the minutes of the regular
meeting of the Belvidere City Council of January 5, 2026. Aye voice vote carried.
Motion carried.

(5) Public Hearing: None.

(6) Special Messages and Proclamations: None.

Page 1 of 3



Belvidere City Council

January 20, 2026

(7) Approval of Expenditures: General & Special Fund Expenditures: $2,439,672.46
Water & Sewer Fund Expenditures: $1,213,453.35

Motion by Ald. Hoiness, 2™ by Ald. Peterson to approve the General & Special Fund
Expenditures in the amount of $2,439,672.46. Discussion took place regarding a
purchase from Dinges Fire Company. It was noted that it was for one set of turnout gear,
which the City is required to provide to fire fighters when it becomes damaged, worn out
or older than 10 years. Roll call vote: 8/0 in favor. Ayes: Albertini, Brereton, Fleury,
Frank, Hoiness, McGee, Montalbano and Peterson. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Motion by Ald. Montalbano, 2™ by Ald. McGee to approve the Water & Sewer F und
Expenditures in the amount of $1,213,453.35. Roll call vote: 8/0 in favor. Ayes:
Brereton, Fleury, Frank, Hoiness, McGee, Montalbano, Peterson and Albertini. Nays:
None. Motion carried.

(8) Committee Reports and Minutes of City Officers:

(A) Monthly Report of Belvidere Police Department Overtime Pay for December
2025.

(B) Monthly Report of Belvidere Fire Department Overtime Pay for December
2025.

(C) Monthly Report of Community Development Department/Planning
Department for December 2025.

(D) Monthly Report of Building Department Revenues, Residential Building
Permits, Commercial Permits and Case Reports for December 2025.

(E) Annual Report of Building Department Revenues, Residential Building
Permits and Case Reports for CY2025.

(F) Monthly Financial Report for December 2025.

(G) Monthly General Fund Report for December 2025.

(H) Monthly Water/Sewer Report for December 2025.

(D Donations Report for December 2025.

Let the record show these reports were placed on file.

() Minutes of Committee of the Whole — Building, Planning and Zoning and
Public Works of January 12, 2026.

Motion by Ald. Peterson, 2" by Ald. Albertini to approve the minutes of Committee of
the Whole — Building, Planning and Zoning and Public Works of January 12, 2026. Aye
voice vote carried. Motion carried.

(9) Unfinished Business:

(A)Ord. #750H — 2* Reading: An Ordinance Revising the FY 2026 Budget
Adopted by Ordinance #718H.

Page 2 of 3



Belvidere City Council
January 20, 2026

Motion by Ald. Peterson, 2% by Ald. Albertini to pass Ord. #750H. Roll call vote: 9/0 in
favor: Ayes: Fleury, Frank, Hoiness, McGee, Montalbano, Peterson, Albertini, Brereton
and Mayor Morris. Nays: None. Motion carried.

(10) New Business:

Motions forwarded from Committee of the Whole — Building, Planning and Zoning and
Public Works of January 12, 2026.

(A)Motion to consent to and approve the appointment of Mr. Carl Swanson to the
Belvidere Historic Preservation Commission for a vacated three-year term,
ending on April 30, 2028. Roll call vote: 8/0 in favor. Ayes: Frank, Hoiness,
McGee, Montalbano, Peterson, Albertini, Brereton and Fleury. Nays: None.
Motion carried.

(B) Motion to approve Grant Agreement No. 25-203029 with the State of Illinois
Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and authorize
the Mayor to sign all required documents to receive this grant. Discussion
took place regarding the grant being in the amount of $100,000 and will be
used for the Kishwaukee Riverfront Path Extension Project. Roll call vote:
8/0 in favor. Ayes: Hoiness, McGee, Montalbano, Peterson, Albertini,
Brereton, Fleury and Frank. Nays: None. Motion carried.

(C) Motion to approve Grant Agreement No. 25-203097 with the State of Illinois
Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) and authorize
the Mayor to sign all required documents to receive this grant. Discussion
took place regarding the grant being in the amount of $180,000 and will be
used for the Kishwaukee Riverfront Path Extension Project. Roll call vote:
8/0 in favor. Ayes: McGee, Montalbano, Peterson, Albertini, Brereton,
Fleury, Frank and Hoiness. Nays: None. Motion carried.

(11) Adjournment:

Motion by Ald. Albertini, 2" by Ald. Frank to adjourn meeting at 6:14p.m. Aye voice
vote carried. Motion carried.

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk

Page 3 of 3



Minutes
Committee of the Whole
Public Safety and Finance and Personnel
January 26, 2026
6:00 p.m.

Date: January 26, 2026

Convened in the Belvidere Council Chambers, 401 Whitney Blvd., Belvidere, Illinois at
6:00p.m.

Call to Order — Alderman Rory Peterson:

Roll Call:
Present: J. Albertini, R. Brereton, M. Fleury, W. Frank, S. Gramkowski,
J. Hoiness, M. McGee, C. Montalbano, R. Peterson and
C. Stevens.
Absent: None.

Other staff members in attendance:

Public Works Director Brent Anderson, Budget and Finance Officer Sarah Turnipseed,
Police Chief Shane Woody, Fire Chief Shawn Schadle, City Attorney Mike Drella and
City Clerk Erica Bluege.

Public Comment: None.

Public Forum: None.

Reports of Officers. Boards. and Special Committees:

1. Public Safety, Unfinished Business: None.

2. Public Safety, New Business:
(A)Police Department — Update.

Police Chief Shane Woody presented an update.



Committee of the Whole
January 26, 2026

(B) Fire Department — Update.
Fire Chief Shawn Schadle presented an update.
(C) Transition Compliance Reporting from Brycer to First Due.

Motion by Ald. Hoiness, 2" by Ald. Gramkowski to authorize termination of the Brycer
Compliance Engine agreement and authorization to enter an agreement with First Due for
compliance reporting services. Discussion took place with it being noted there is no cost
to the City as the compliance reporting is paid by the business owner. Aye voice vote
carried. Motion carried.

3. Finance & Personnel, Unfinished Business: None.

4. Finance & Personnel, New Business:
(A)Finance Department — Update.
Budget and Finance Director Sarah Turnipseed presented an update.
(B) Eagle Scout Donation

Motion by Ald. Stevens, 2" by Ald. Fleury to accept donation in the amount of $1,000
from Midwest Refrigerated Services, Inc., for the Eagle Scout Project — Santa Claus
House. Discussion took place with it being noted that there will be an estimated amount
of $300 in the account once all credits and payments have been applied. Aye voice vote
carried. Motion carried.

(C) Electricity for Street Lighting & Commercial Accounts.

Motion by Ald. Hoiness, 2% by Ald. Montalbano to forward a resolution authorizing the
Mayor to enter into a contract for the purchase of electricity from the lowest cost
electricity provider for the purpose of street lighting and commercial accounts through
the Northern Illinois Municipal Electric Collaborative Bid Process to City Council.
Discussion took place regarding the varying lengths of contracts, with the last one being
for 1-year. Discussion took place regarding Well #11 being added once it is in operation.
Aye voice vote carried. Motion carried.

5. Other, Unfinished Business: None.



Committee of the Whole
January 26, 2026

6. Other, New Business:
(A) Amendment of Chapter 34 Elections.

Motion by Ald. Stevens, 2™ by Ald. Albertini to amend Chapter 34 of the City of
Belvidere Municipal Code to make the ward descriptions contained therein consistent
with actual ward boundaries since incorporation of newly annexed territory. Aye voice
vote carried. Motion carried.

(B) Proposals for IT & VOIP Phone Services for the City of Belvidere.

Motion by Ald. Gramkowski, 24 by Ald. McGee to postpone to February 9, 2026. Aye
voice vote carried. Motion carried.

(C) Motion to Forward to City Council a Resolution Authorizing Certain
Annual Parades for 2026.

Motion by Ald. Montalbano, 2™ by Ald. Fleury to forward to City Council a resolution
authorizing certain annual parades for 2026. Aye voice vote carried. Motion carried.

(D)Federal Railroad Administration Grant Agreement.

Motion by Ald. Hoiness, 2" by Ald. Stevens to approve the grant agreement from the
Federal Railroad Administration, in the amount of $1,666,279.00, for phase I engineering
and environmental review of the Appleton Road Grade Separation Project, and to
authorize the Mayor to sign all documents required for the grant award. Aye voice vote
carried. Motion carried.

(E) Parking Lot #7 Expansion and Enhancement Grant Project — Bid
Tabulation.

Motion by Ald. Stevens, 2™ by Ald. Hoiness to approve the low bid from Fisher
Excavating, in the amount of $1,380,432.25, to complete the Parking Lot #7 and
Kishwaukee Overlook Project and concur with IDOT on the award of this project to
Fisher Excavating. This work will be paid for from grant funds and capital funds.
Discussion took place regarding the cost to the City, which is estimated to be $700,000
and part of the fiscal year 2027 budget. Aye voice vote carried. Motion carried.

7. Adjournment:

Motion by Ald. Albertini, 2% by Ald. Hoiness to adjourn the meeting at 6:24p.m. Aye
voice vote carried. Motion carried.



Committee of the Whole
January 26, 2026

Mayor

Attest: City Clerk




ORDINANCE #751H
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 34-1,
34-2, 34-3, 34-4, AND 34-5
OF THE CITY OF BELVIDERE MUNICIPAL CODE
DESCRIBING THE CITY’S WARDS

WHEREAS, Chapter 34 of the City of Belvidere Municipal Code offers a description of the
City’s five wards; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 34 was last amended in 2011; and

WHEREAS, since 2011 various annexations have added new territory to the wards, which
annexations superseded Chapter 34 and added the new territory to various City wards; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities desire to amend Chapter 34 to make it consistent with the
current ward boundaries as modified by annexations since 2011.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of
Belvidere, Boone County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: Sections 34-1, 34-2, 34-3, 34-4, and 34-5 of the City of Belvidere Municipal Code
are amended to read as set forth in the attached Exhibit A which is incorporated

herein by this reference.

SECTION 2: If any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, sentence or provision of this
Ordinance shall be adjudged by any Court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,
such judgment shall not affect, impair, invalidate or nullify the remainder thereof,
which remainder shall remain and continue in full force and effect.

SECTION 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
publication in pamphlet form as required by law which publication is hereby

authorized.

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:
Passed:
Approved:

Mayor Clinton Morris

J:\Draft Ordinances\Ward re description.docx



ATTEST: _

City Clerk Erica Bluege
(SEAL)

J:\Draft Ordinances\Ward re description.docx



EXHIBIT A

Sec. 34-1. First Ward.

The first ward of the city shall consist of the following: Commencing at the intersection of Newberg Road and
South Appleton Road; Thence Northerly along the centerline of South Appleton Road to the intersection of South
Appleton Road and the centerline of the Kishwaukee River, thence northeasterly along the centerline of the
Kishwaukee river to the intersection of the Kishwaukee River and South State Street; thence southeasterly along
the centerline of South State Street to the intersection of South State Street and West Locust Street; thence
southwesterly along the centerline of West Locust Street to the intersection of West Locust Street and 5" Avenue;
thence southerly along the centerline of 5" Avenue to the intersection of 5P Avenue and West 10*" Street; thence
easterly along the centerline of West 10" Street to the intersection of West 10" Street and Pearl Street; thence
southerly along the centerline of Pearl Street to south right of way boundary of Interstate 90; thence westerly
along the southern right of way of Interstate 90 to the southwest boundary of ordinance 360H; thence northerly
along the boundary of 360H to the southwest corner of ordinance 596G; thence northerly along the western
boundary of 596G to the centerline of Newberg Road; thence easterly along the centerline of Newberg Road to the
point of beginning, but not including any unincorporated territory within. The first ward is depicted on the city's

official ward map which is incorporated herein.

Sec. 34-2. Second ward.

The second ward of the city shall consist of the following: Commencing at the intersection of Lake Shore Drive and
North Appleton Road; Then southerly along the centerline of North Appleton Road to the intersection of North
Appleton Road and Maryland Court; Thence Easterly along the centerline of Maryland Court to the intersection of
Maryland Court and Garden Drive; thence northeasterly along the centerline of Garden Drive to the intersection of
Garden Drive and North State Street; Thence southeasterly along the centerline of North State Street to the
intersection of West Madison Street and North State Street; Thence southwesterly along the centerline of West
Madison Street to the intersection of West Lincoln Avenue and West Madison Street; thence westerly along the
centerline of West Lincoln Avenue to the intersection of West Lincoln Avenue and North Appleton Road; Thence
southerly along the centerline of North Appleton Road to the intersection of South Appleton Road and Newberg
Road; Thence westerly along the centerline of Newberg road to the westerly boundary of Annexation ordinance
596G; thence northerly along the western boundary of ordinance 596G to the centerline of Shaw Road; thence
northerly along the centerline of Shaw Road to the intersection of Shaw Road and Business Route 20, thence
easterly along the centerline of Business Route 20 to the intersection of Business Route 20 and Oison Road; thence
northerly along the centerline of Olson Road to the intersection of Olson Road and Squaw Prairie Road; thence
easterly along the centerline of Squaw Prairie Road to the intersection of Squaw Prairie Road and Townhall Road;
thence southerly to the intersection of Townhall Road and the south right of way boundary of Business Route 20;
thence easterly along the south right of way boundary of Business Route 20 to the intersection of the south right
of way boundary of Business Route 20 and the west right of way line of Van Epps Drive; thence southerly along the
corporate boundary to the intersection of the west right of way boundary of High Line Street and the centerline of
Lake Shore Dr.; thence easterly along the centerline of Lake Shore Drive to point of beginning, , but not including
any unincorporated territory within. The second ward is depicted on the city's official ward map which is

incorporated herein.

Sec. 34-3. Third ward.

The third ward of the city shall consist of the following: Commencing at the intersection of Logan Avenue and
South State Street; thence northerly along the centerline of South State Street to the intersection of South State
Street and the centerline of the Kishwaukee River, thence northeasterly along the centerline of the Kishwaukee
River to the intersection of the Kishwaukee River and US Business 20; thence southerly along the centerline of US
Business 20 to the intersection of the southern right of way boundary of the Union Pacific Railroad; thence easterly
along the southern right of way of the Union Pacific Railroad to the northeast corner of ordinance 845F; thence
south along the boundary of ordinance 845F and corporate boundary to the intersection of ordinance 753G and

Page 10f 2



EXHIBIT A

the centerline of Logan Avenue; thence easterly along the centerline of Logan Avenue to the intersection of Logan
Avenue and Shattuck Road; thence southerly along the centerline of Shattuck Road to the intersection of Shattuck
Road and Chrysler Drive; thence westerly along the centerline of Chrysler Drive to the intersection of Chrysler
Drive and Johnson Road; thence southerly along the centerline of johnson road to the intersection of Johnson
Road centerline and the southern right of way boundary of Interstate 90; thence westerly along the southern right
of way boundary of Interstate 90 to the centerline of Genoa Road; thence northerly along the centerline of Genoa
Road to the intersection of Belvidere Road and East 21 Street; thence westerly along the centerline of East 2nd
Street to the intersection of East 2" Street and East Avenue; thence northerly along the centerline of East Avenue
to the intersection of East Avenue and East 2" Street; thence westerly along the centerline on East 2" Street to
the intersection of East 2 Street and South State Street; thence northerly along the centerline of South State
Street to the point of beginning, but not including any unincorporated territory within. The third ward is depicted

on the city's official ward map which is incorporated herein.

Sec. 34-4. Fourth ward.

The fourth ward of the city shall consist of the following: Commencing at the intersection of Lake Shore Drive and
the western corporate boundary of the City of Belvidere (Highline Street); then east along the centerline of Lake
Shore Drive to North Appleton Road; then south on the centerline of North Appleton Road to Maryland Court;
then easterly on the centerline of Maryland Court to Garden Drive; then northeast on the center line of Garden
Drive to North State Street; then south on the centerline of North State Street to West Madison Street; then
southwest on the centerline of West Madison Street to West Lincoln Street; then west on the centerline of West
Lincoln Street to North Appleton Road; then south on the centerline of North Appleton Road to the center of the
Kishwaukee River; then following the center of the Kishwaukee River easterly and northeasterly to appoint
coterminous with Bonus Ave. if extended; then north to the intersection of Bonus Ave. and Lawrenceville Road;
then easterly along Lawrenceville Road to Poplar Grove Road; then north on Poplar Grove Road to the northern
corporate boundary of the City of Belvidere; then westerly along the northern corporate boundary of the City of
Belvidere to Beloit Road; then north on Beloit Road to the northern corporate boundary of the City of Belvidere;
then west along the northern corporate boundary of the City of Belvidere to the western corporate boundary of
the City of Belvidere; then southerly and easterly along the western corporate boundary of the City of Belvidere to
the point of beginning, but not including any unincorporated territory within. The fourth ward is depicted on the

city's official ward map which is incorporated herein.

Sec. 34-5. Fifth ward.

The fifth ward of the city shall consist of the following: Commencing at the intersection of South State Street and
West Locust Street; thence southwesterly along the centerline of West Locust Street to the intersection of West
Locust Street and 5" Avenue; thence southerly along the centerline of 5th Avenue to the intersection of 5% Avenue
and West 10" Street; thence easterly along the centerline of West 10t Street to the intersection of West 10"
Street and Pearl Street; thence southerly along the centerline of Pearl Street to the southern right of way boundary
of Interstate 90; thence easterly along the southern right of way boundary of interstate 90 to the intersection of
the southern right of way boundary of interstate 90 and Genoa Road; thence northerly along the centerline of
Genoa Road to the intersection of Belvidere Road and East 2nd street; thence westerly along the centerline of E 2nd
Street to the intersection of East 2™ Street and East Avenue; thence northerly along the centerline of East Avenue
to the intersecting of East Avenue and East 2" Street; thence westerly along the centerline of East 2" Street to the
intersection of East 2" Street and Caswell Street; thence northerly along the centerline of Caswell Street to the
intersection of Caswell Street and East 2™ Street; thence westerly along the centerline of East 2" Street to the
intersection of East 2™ Street and South State Street; thence northerly along the centerline of South State Street
to the point of beginning, but not including any unincorporated territory within. The fifth ward is depicted on the

city's official ward map which is incorporated herein.

page2of2



Resolution #2026-1

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR
THE PURCHASE OF ELECTRICITY FROM THE LOWEST COST ELECTRICITY
PROVIDER FOR THE PURPOSES OF STREET LIGHTING AND COMMERCIAL
ACCOUNTS THROUGH THE NORTHERN ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC
COLLABORATIVE BID PROCESS

WHEREAS, the City of Belvidere has previously joined the Northern Illinois Municipal Collaborative
(NIMEC) for the purpose of procuring electricity through a cooperative pool in order to receive a more
competitive bid price on electricity. NIMEC’s membership consists of 160+ northern Illinois

governmental organization;

WHEREAS, the City through its participation in the NIMEC bid process has previously entered into
contracts with the lowest bidder for electricity for the City’s facilities as well as street lights.

WHEREAS, Commonwealth Edison no longer offers a fixed rate for larger power accounts and street
light accounts. ComEd prices larger sized accounts on a floating market rate that changes every hour. It
is not possible to predict those rates for the following 12 months, as they are dependent upon weather,
usage and other market factors. Fixed rates for medium and large sized accounts are only available from
suppliers other than ComEd;

WHEREAS, because commodity pricing is volatile, the Mayor will need to have the authority to sign a
contract with the electricity provider which is deemed most favorable for the City on the same day that
bids are presented by NIMEC, and determine if the desired contract should be for a one, two or three-

year term,;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Mayor or the Mayor’s designee, is hereby authorized
to execute, and the Clerk to attest the contract with the lowest bidder.

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

Date Approved:

Mayor Clinton Morris

Attest:

Erica Bluege, City Clerk



Resolution #2026-2

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ANNUAL PARADES FOR 2026

WHEREAS, the City of Belvidere allowed certain organizations to conduct parades on
city streets in 2025, and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it to be in the best interest of the City to allow the
same parades in 2026,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BELVIDERE,
ILLINOIS AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: That the Mayor and City Council of the City of Belvidere approve the
annual parades as set forth in Exhibit A, which is incorporated herein by reference.

SECTION 2: That the Mayor is authorized to approve amendments to the parade routes
and the times and dates of the parades.

SECTION 3: The Police, Fire, and Public Works Departments are directed to provide
such parade assistance as the Mayor directs.

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Date Approved:

Approved:

Mayor

Attest:

~_ City Clerk




EVENT:

SPONSOR:

ROUTE:

EVENT:

SPONSOR:

ROUTE:

EVENT:

SPONSOR:

ROUTE:

EVENT:

SPONSOR:

ROUTE:

EVENT:

SPONSOR:

ROUTE:

EVENT:

SPONSOR:

ROUTE:

EVENT:

SPONSOR:

ROUTE:

ANNUAL PARADES
EXHIBIT A

GOOD FRIDAY

Members of St James Church

Assembles on Church Street right on Main Street right Buchanan
Street right on Warren Avenue and ending at Church Street.

MEMORIAL DAY

Veteran’s Memorial Commission

Assembles at City Lot #5, proceeds to South Main St, heading
north and ending at the Boone County Courthouse.

Brief ceremony at Big Thunder Park.

4™ OF JULY/HERITAGE DAY CELEBRATION

Heritage Day Committee

Assembles at Harrison St., proceeds to State Street, heading south
ending at Logan Ave.

HOMECOMING PARADE

Belvidere High School

Assembles at the Community Building and proceeds South on
Pearl Street to 6™ Street, East on 6 Street to East Avenue to High
School.

ANNUAL HALLOWEEN PARADE

10U Club
Assembles on North State Street between Menomonie and Boone
and proceeds to the Community Building.

VETERAN’S DAY PARADE

Veteran’s Memorial Commission

Assembles on Lincoln Avenue at the WWII Memorial in Belvidere
Park then to VFW for ceremony.

CHRISTMAS PARADE

Belvidere Park District

North of Ida Public Library proceed south on State Street ending at
Community Building.





